From: Donovan Swinnerton <donovan.swinnerton@rsblogistic.com>
To: Gloria M Bennington <gmb@nrc.gov>

Date: 3/31/06 11:28AM _

Subject: FW: Export Notification - 0406-768¢

This bounced back to me the first time. Trying again.
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Best Regards,

Donovan Swinnerton

Manager, Key Accounts ‘

Nuclear Transportation Management Division

RSB LOGISTIC INC. and RSB LOGISTIC SERVICES INC.
(PH) 306-242-8300 or 800-667-3934

(FAX) 306-242-2311

(e-mail) Donovan.Swinnerton@rsblogistic.com
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—---Original Message--—

From: Donovan Swinnerton [mailto:donovan.swinnerton@rsblogistic.com]
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2006 9:57 AM

To: Gloria M Bennington

Cc: Ronda Duley

Subject: Export Notification - 0406-768c

Giloria,

Please find the attached export notification.
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Best Regards,

Donovan Swinnerton

Manager, Key Accounts

Nuclear Transportation Management Division

RSB LOGISTIC INC. and RSB LOGISTIC SERVICES INC.
(PH) 306-242-8300 or 800-667-3934

(FAX) 306-242-2311

(e-mail) Donovan.Swinnerton@rsblogistic.com
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‘RSB LOGISTIC

www.rsblogistic.com
RSB LOGISTIC INC. Phone: 306-242-8300
219 Cardinal Crescent Toll-Free 800-667-3934
Saskatoon, SK S7L 7K8 Fax 306-242-2311

Canada
Marph 31, 2006

Ms. Gloria M. Bennington

Licensing Assistant

Material, Transportation & Waste Security Branch
Division of Security Policy, T-4 D-8

Office of Nuclear Security & Incident Response
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

RSB Reference No.: 0406-768¢
ADVANCE NOTIFICATION OF EXPORT SHIPMENT

In accordance with the requirements for implementation of the Convention on the
Physical Protection of Nuclear Material, we are submitting the following:

1) Shipper, Receiver and Carrier
RSB LOGISTIC SERVICES INC. 270-444-6004
On Behalf of:
Power Resources, Inc. 307-358-6541
294 Highland Loop Road
Douglas, WY 82633
On Behalf of:
Crow Butte Resources

Cameco Corporation 705-356-1496
Highway 17 West , o
Blind River, ON, Canada POR 1B0

RSB LOGISTIC INC. | 270-444-6004
2425 South 4% Street
Paducah, KY 42003

2) Physical Descripﬁon

This shipment will consist of 56 Drums of Uranium Ore Concentrate (U-308) in 1 x
53’ trailer. The total weight of the shipment is 13,8_01 .6 kgs. of U-308. Lot SR#319.
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Gloria Bennington
March 31, 2006
Page 2

3) Transportation and Route Schedule

Thé surface transportation from Douglas, WY to Blind River, ON will be the
responsibility of RSB LOGISTIC INC. Export from the United States will occur at
Sault Ste. Marie ON. on or about Thursday, April 27, 2006.

Shipment Routing

Departs Douglas, WY 25 April 2006
Arrives Sault Ste. Marie, ON 27 April 2006
Arrives Blind River, ON 28 April 2006

4) Export License: NRC License No. XSOU8798

This shipment will be protected during transport in accordance with Annex 1 to the
Convention on Physical Protection of Nuclear Materials.

Sincerely,

RSB LOGISTIC SERVICES INC.

'y

Donovan Swinnerton
Manager, Key Accounts
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